

## REGULATIONS.

The Festival will be held in Madrid from 16 to 20 October 2013

- Application Deadline: July 31, 2013.
- -May attend any director in the world.
- -The films have to be completed after to January 1st, 2011.
- -The short films that choose to official section will have to have a maximum duration of 30 minutes and may belong to the following categories:

Fiction Animation Experimental / Video Art Documentary Video

- -Feature films that choose to official section will have to have a minimum duration of 50 minutes. And be accepted genre fiction, animation and documentary.
- In no event will compete movies belonging to the world purely pornographic. That is, in which the only aim is the viewer's physical arousal.
- -All works must be felt within the philosophy of the festival:

The Festival first objective showing in a casual, committed, funny, bold and courageous, relationships are present: sensuality, eroticism, love, seduction, desire, passion, lust, jealousy, conflict and everything that has to do with the approach and communication between the sexes.

- The festival aims to discuss politics, education, society, taking as starting point sexuality.
- It is ESSENTIAL that the films whose original version is not in Spanish, presented subtitled into this language. And those who are in Spanish, We will be appreciate the English subtitles.
- -The screenings will be in digital format regardless of the shooting system.
- A committee of the organization will make the selection. The result will be published through our website on September 15.
- -The works presented at the festival can be projected in any section (a contest or parallel) after notification to authors.
- -The organization may use excerpts of selected works (maximum 1 minute) for promoting them and the festival.
- -The selected works will be part of roaming the festival, provided promotional and cultural purposes.

- -Submitted films will remain in the archives of the festival.
- -The official jury composed by professionals from the film industry, culture and communication will be in charge of awarding the prizes. Being his final decision.
- -The inscription of the film implies acceptance of these rules.
- -In the event of legal problems, the Spanish version of these conditions will take precedence.

## **Awards**

The works involved in the competition section for the following awards chose depending on their characteristics:

Best feature film: Statue

Best Short Fiction: Statue Best Animated Short: Statue Best Short Documentary: Statue

Best Short Experimental / Video Art: Statue

Best Music Video: Figurine

Special Jury Prize "Boca Erotica" to the film "SEXIEST": Statue

The winning works will commit festival logo in all advertising and promotional materials.

## **Registration:**

THE SHORT FILMS REGISTRATION AND SHIPPING WILL BE MADE THROUGH THE TOOLS MOVIBETA, UPTOFEST And FESTHOME.

THE FEATURES FILMS REGISTRATION AND SHIPPING MAY BE MADE THROUGH OUR OWN WEBSITE OR THROUGH WEB PLATFORMS FESTHOME AND MOVIBETA.

## **MORE INFO**

Teléfono: +34 914 681 791

E-Mail: info@labocaerotica.com

Web: www.labocaerotica.com - www.labocadellobo.com